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Fishing Wars Memorial Bridge B-E Consultant Support Services 
RFQ Specification No. PW22-0320F 

 
All interested parties had the opportunity to submit questions in writing by email to Carly Fowler, 
Buyer by date questions were due. The answers to the questions received are provided below 
and posted to the City’s website at www.TacomaPurchasing.org:  Navigate to Current 
Contracting Opportunities / Services Solicitations, and then click Questions and Answers for this 
Specification. This information IS NOT considered an addendum. Respondents should consider 
this information when submitting their proposals. 
 

• Question 1: Under reserved Task Item 13 on page 10, we have noted  there is 
no mention of Design Support During Construction or Construction 
Management support to the City of Tacoma during construction phase 
of  Design-Bid-Build Project.  Should these tasks be added or is the city 
anticipating these services would be procured under a separate contract? 

 
 

Answer 1:  Per current WSDOT directive these tasks will need to be assigned under a 
separate contract.   
 

• Question 2: Under reserved Task Items 14 and 15 on page 10, we have 
noted  there is no mention of  Owners Representation role  or Construction 
Management support to the City of Tacoma during the construction phase of 
the Design-Build Project.  Should these tasks be added or is the city 
anticipating these services would be procured under a separate contract? 

 
 

Answer 2:  The intent at this time is to assign those under a separate contract.   
 

• Question 3: The RFQ says the submittals should "be limited to no more than 16 
double-sided pages," does that mean 16 sheets printed on both sides, which 
would be 32 pages, or is it 16 pages total? 

  
 

Answer 3:  The intent is for 16 sheets printed on both sides.   
 

• Question 4: If a cover page is included, does that count toward the 16 double-
sided page count? 

 
 

Answer 4:  The cover page is not included.     
 

• Question 5: Are resumes included in the16 double-sided page count? 
 

http://www.tacomapurchasing.org/
https://www.cityoftacoma.org/government/city_departments/finance/procurement_and_payables_division/purchasing/contracting_opportunities
https://www.cityoftacoma.org/government/city_departments/finance/procurement_and_payables_division/purchasing/contracting_opportunities
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Answer 5:  Resumes are not included.  

 
• Question 6: On page 3 of 19 under the Evaluation Criteria, “c. Inspection 

experience, quality assurance and knowledge of Bridge Works Entry 
Requirements” is listed, but on page 13 of 19 in the Criteria table this is not 
requested and neither is it requested within “11.2 Qualifications/Experience of 
Respondent”. Is “c. Inspection experience, quality assurance and knowledge of 
Bridge Works Entry Requirements” required within the response?  

 
 

Answer 6:  Page 3 is in error and item 2c will be removed. See addendum #1. 
 

• Question 7: On page 14 of 19 under “11.2 Qualifications/Experience of 
Respondent, Firm References” it states “Provide five (3) recent references.” 
Should five (5) or three (3) references be provided?  

 
 

Answer 7:  It should say three (3).  See addendum #1. 
 

 
• Question 8: Is the page count 16 sides of 8 pieces of paper, or is the page count 

32 sides of 16 pieces of paper? (not including City of Tacoma required forms) 
 

Answer 8:  The intent is for 16 sheets printed on both sides.  
 
 


